APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS CANADIAN MILITIA 1916

HEADQUARTERS,

17th February, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS.

General Order 15.				
	Permanent Force		. P.	AGE 3
	Cavalry			3
	Artillery			5
	Canadian Engineers			6
	Canadian Officers Training Corps			6
	Infantry			7
	Canadian Army Service Corps			15
	Army Medical Services			16
	Canadian Army Hydrological Corp	sand	Ad-	
	visers on Sanitation			18
	Canadian Army Dental Corps.			18
	Canadian Army Veterinary Corps		.,	18
	Corps of School Cadet Instructors			18
	Memoranda			18
	Confirmation of Rank			24
93505—1				

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from The Canada Gazette of Saturday.

April 1st, 1916.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS, OTTAWA, 17th February, 1916.

PERMANENT FORCE.

THE ROYAL CANADIAN ARTILLERY. — To be Lieutenants: Gordon Thomson Cassels, gentleman. 6th
April, 1915.

Alexander David Williamson, gentleman. 15th
April, 1915.

CANADIAN PERMANENT ARMY SERVICE CORPS. — MECHANICAL TRANSPORT SECTION.—To be Quartermaster, with the honorary rank of Lieutenant: Sergeant-Major (Warrant Officer) Patrick Edward Griffin. 8th February, 1916.

ACTIVE MILITIA.

CAVALRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S BODY GUARD.—Lieutenant L. C. Angstrom, to be seconded whilst serving with the Royal Flying Corps. 20th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
H. Fred Parkinson, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

2ND DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Leo Francis Battle, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Malcolm McGregor gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

Arthur King Kingsmill, William Edmond Poupore, Harold Kennedy Cox, gentlemen. 5th February, 1916.

11th Hussars. — Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) D. Robertson is absorbed into the establishment.
93505—2

G.O. 15 continued.

1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Kenneth Scott Ingalls, gentleman. 5th February, 1916.

12TH MANITOBA DRAGOONS.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Kenning Newcombe, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

13TH SCOTTISH LIGHT DRAGOONS.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. S. Harrower is seconded for service with the Royal Flying Corps. 17th January, 1916.

 14TH KING'S CANADIAN HUSSARS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John George Stones, gentleman. 26th January, 1916.
 Eric Carey. gentleman. 27th January, 1916.

15TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be Major: Captain W. E. Graham, vice provisional Major C. F. L. Haszard, seconded. 9th October, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Norman Phillips Kirkham, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

William Francis Arthur, gentleman. 5th February, 1916.

Alfred Wylie Nasmyth, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

Thomas Massey Baker, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

16th Light Horse.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alan Carl Stewart, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

23RD ALBERTA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alfred James McGowan, William Turner, George Hamilton Scougall, Robert Harvey Hilliard, gentlemen. 15th February, 1916.

25TH Brant Dragoons.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Logan Sutherland, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

29th Light Horse.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alastair Millar Boyd, gentleman. 1st January, 1916,

31st Regiment (British Columbia Horse). — Provisional Lieutenant B. G. Prior is transferred to the 5th (British Columbia) Regiment, Canadian Garrison Artillery. 20th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

5

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

1st (Howitzer) Brigade—16th Battery.—To be G.O. 15 provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles continued. Douglas Crowe, gentleman. 2nd September, 1915. February

2ND BRIGADE—4TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Grant Harkim Powell, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

Gerald Greeley Woodward, gentleman. 26th January, 1916.

Alexander Mackenzie, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

7TH CATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Walter Duncan Peterson, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

9th Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Harold Perry, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

James Newburk Wilson, Milton Berkley Hastings, gentlemen. 17th January, 1916.

5TH BRIGADE.—20TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Thomas Langlais, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

6TH BRIGADE—21ST (WESTMOUNT) BATTERY.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. D. Williamson, resigns his commission on appointment to the Permanent Force. 15th April, 1915.

9th Brigade. — 5th (Kingston) Battery. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Coningsby Dawson, gentleman. 25th January, 1916.

10th Brigade—14th (Midland) Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Bedford Richardson, William Gordon Tough, gentlemen. 1st February, 1916.

24TH BATTERY. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles William Henry Jackson, Charles Louis Shields, gentlemen. 1st February, 1916.

11th Brigade.—29th Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Moses Burpee Alexander, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.
93505—25

G.O. 15 13TH BRIGADE. -33RD BATTERY. -To be provisional continued. Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Douglas Kelley, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

February

6TH (LONDON) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alexander Boyd de Wolf, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

Thomas Murray Steele, Leonard Bruce Sanborn,

gentlemen. 7th February, 1916.

Heavy Artillery.

THE MONTREAL HEAVY BRIGADE.—1ST HEAVY BAT-TERY AND AMMUNITION COLUMN.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Edwin Kerr Skelton, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

Calvin Potters Wilson, gentleman. 15th January,

1916.

Canadian Garrison Artillery.

5TH (BRITISH COLUMBIA) REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant Alexander MacRae Hall. 8th January, 1916.

Provisional Lieutenant B. G. Prior, from the 31st Regiment (British Columbia Horse), Sergeant Reginald Arthur Blyth. 20th January, 1916.

George Harold Pethick, gentleman. 1st February,

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

Lieutenant-Colonel W. R. Lang is transferred to the University of Toronto Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 19th January 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Captain G H. Ferguson, from the Canadian Army Hydrological Corps and Advisers on Sanitation. 1st October, 1915.

Wilfrid Smelt Lawson, gentleman. 15th January,

Alexander Laughton McAllister, gentleman. 29th January, 1916.

3RD FIELD COMPANY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Norman Edward Darring Sheppard, gentleman. 27th January, 1916.

CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

McGill University Contingent.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Archibald Ferguson, MacKechnie, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

To be Chaplain with the Honorary rank of Cap- O.G. 15 tain: The Reverend William Creighton Graham. continued. 1st February, 1916. February

1916.

University of Toronto Contingent.—To be Lieutenant-Colonel and to command the Contingent: Lieutenant-Colonel W. R. Lang, from the Canadian Engineers. 19th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Colour Sergeants Archibald Leslie Huether, James Nelson

Cunningham. 1st February, 1916,

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Hartley Wilmington Watts, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant William Batten McPherson. 2nd February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary); Newton Lionel Powell, Nathaniel Unsworth Jones, Lionel William Harron, gentlemen. 5th February,

Constantine Saltonstall Miller, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

NEW BRUNSWICK UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT .- The following officers are appointed on organization of the Contingent:-To be Lieutenant: Dyson Walker Wallace, gentleman. 25th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Leo Cornelius Kelley, gentleman. 25th January,

1916.

INFANTRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S FOOT GUARDS :- Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) L. B. Carling and J. A. M. Fleming are transferred to the Canadian Army Service Corps. 1st February, 1916.

1ST REGIMENT (CANADIAN GRENADIER GUARDS).-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Melbourne Magill Tait, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

2ND REGIMENT (QUEEN'S OWN RIFLES OF CANADA).-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Ernest Murray, gentleman. 26th January,

Edwin James Leishman, gentleman. 28th January. 1916.

continued.

February

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 15 continued.

Robert Bernard Jennings, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.

February 1916.

Thomas Best Murdoch, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

4TH REGIMENT (CHASSEURS CANADIENS).-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Gaston Olivier Trudel, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).-Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. C. Patteson is permitted to resign his commission. 11th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Henry Alexander Morrow, Robert Andrew Barbour, gentlemen. 31st January, 1915.

Gerald Hiaghton Noyes, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.

8TH REGIMENT (ROYAL RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alexander Harcourt Carington Smith, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

10TH REGIMENT (ROYAL GRENADIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Francis Barclay Johnston, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

Cyril James Cockburn, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

William Ewart Greig, gentleman. 4th February,

Sumner Watson Graham, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

12TH REGIMENT (YORK RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Dixon Park Wagner, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

Alfred Charles Gregory, gentleman. 30th January, 1916.

13TH ROYAL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Edward Brown Osborne, gentleman. 7th January,

Edward Irving Harrington, gentleman. 17th Janu-

Harry Joseph Joyce, gentleman. 22nd January,

John Speed Manning, gentleman. 31st January,

Humbert Thurston Scott-Huntington, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

17TH REGIMENT.—Provisional Lieutenant R. Bourget G.O. 15 is permitted to retire. 5th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Joseph Emile Pelletier,

Joseph Edgar Bussieres, gentlemen. 8th Februarv. 1916.

19TH LINCOLN REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Maddaugh Wilkinson, gentleman. 29th January, 1916.

Sergeant William John Smallacombe. 1st February, 1916.

Frank Livingstone Clouse, gentleman. 2nd Feb-

Joshua Harold Chapman, gentleman. 9th Februarv, 1916.

20TH REGIMENT (HALTON RIFLES). - To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Alexander Mc-Farlane, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

Percival Kendrick McKissock, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

Aeneas Mackay Urquhart,

Arthur Albert Smith, gentlemen. 27th January,

Daniel Victor Ritchie, gentleman. 28th January,

John Ross Orr, gentleman. 29th January, 1916. Allan Cude Drew,

Harley Everett Henderson, gentlemen. 31st Janu-

Frank Peter Savage, gentleman. 3rd February. 1916.

Frank Pullen,

Rowland Hugh Lock, gentlemen. 7th February, 1916.

21st Regiment (Essex Fusiliers).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harold Browning. gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant David Johnston Cheyne from the Retired List. 1st February, 1916.

23RD REGIMENT (THE NORTHERN PIONEERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Oliver Mortimer Johns, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

G.O. 15 continued.

Norman Richard Corke,

James Howard Fawcett, gentlemen. 1st February,

February 1916.

Arthur Welch, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.

24TH KENT REGIMENT .- - Paymaster and Honorary Lieutenant F. W. Hall is permitted to resign his commission. 2nd February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Sergeant John Sturrock,

Wilson Harvey O'Loane, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

25TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert Herman Parker, gentleman. 27th January, 1916.

Ernest Alfred Heatley, gentleman. 12th Febru-

ary, 1916.

26TH REGIMENT (MIDDLESEX LIGHT INFANTRY) .--To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Stuart Easton, gentleman. 5th February,

27th Lambton Regiment (St. Clair Borderers) .-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Clinton Gilchrist, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

28TH PERTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Stowers Hillman, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

Robert Miller Fuller, gentleman. 5th February

Leo Augustine Shea, gentleman. 7th February,

James Ephriam Keeler, James Percival Henderson, gentlemen. 9th February, 1916.

30TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES) .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Stanley Nelson Dancey, gentleman. 4th December, 1915.

William Blackwell Howes, gentleman. 4th Feb-

ruary, 1916.

31st Grey Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Norman Lyle Kilpatrick, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

Harold Leo Scully, gentleman. 2nd February

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

John Ernest Ritchie, gentleman. 3rd February, G.O. 15

32ND BRUCE REGIMENT. - Provisional Lieutenant February (supernumerary): R. B. Glave is absorbed into the establishment.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Horace Parker, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

33RD HURON REGIMENT.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Stewart McKercher, gentleman, 18th January, 1916.

34TH ONTARIO REGIMENT .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Donald Andrew Joseph Swanson, Donald Douglas, Earl Douglas, gentlemen. 27th January, 1916.

John Frank Dales, gentleman. 31st January,

Mack Samuel Edward Soanes, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.

Wilson Graham, gentleman. 4th February, 1916. John Cleveland Hall, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

36TH PEEL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Mountain Wood, John Wesley Fletcher Kerr, gentlemen. 31st January,

William Stanley Dignam, Norman Page Smith, gentlemen. 2nd February, 1916.

Albert Victor Gilbert, gentleman. 3rd February,

Fred Taylor, Harold Turner Harcourt, gentlemen. 4th February, 1916.

Richard Colvin Howson, gentleman. 5th Feb-

Harold Selkirk McCreary, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

38TH REGIMENT (DUFFERIN RIFLES OF CANADA) .-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Walter Hall, gentleman. 27th January,

Howard Kenneth Wood, gentleman. 31st Janu-

Wilfrid Gordon Millar, gentleman. 9th February,

42ND LANARK AND RENFREW REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Barrow Finlayson, gentleman. 9th February, 1916. 93505 - 3

G.O. 15 44TH LINCOLN AND WELLAND REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Edward continued. Lovell Stoll, Roy Ellis Brown, gentlemen. 1st Feb-February 1916.

Norman MacLeod Beverley Robinson, gentleman.

5th February, 1916.

45TH VICTORIA REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Peter Gordon McPherson, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

48TH REGIMENT (HIGHLANDERS) .-- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Donald Badgerow Mulholland, gentleman. 5th February, 1916. Harry Roland Reed, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.

50TH REGIMENT.—Lieutenant G. White-Fraser is permitted to resign his commission. 24th January, 1916.

51st Regiment (Soo Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Kenneth George Ross, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

56TH GRENVILLE REGIM NT (LISGAR RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant William Roy Kingston. 1st February, 1916.

57TH REGIMENT (PETERBOROUGH RANGERS). - Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. R. Laing is transferred to the Canadian Army Service Corps. 3rd February, 1916.

59TH STORMONT AND GLENGARRY REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Annott Cokers, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

61st REGIMENT DE MONTMAGNY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Alphonse Zephirin Marcel LeFebvre, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

63RD REGIMENT (HALIFAX RIFLES).--To be provisional Musketry Instructor: Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. W. L. Doane vice Lieutenant C. N. Bennett, seconded. 27th January, 1916.

66TH REGIMENT (PRINCESS LOUISE FUSILIERS).— To be Captain: Lieutenant F. H. Marr. 22nd January, 1916.

67TH REGIMENT (CARLETON LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant Charles Douglas Smith. 1st January, 1916. Herman Wiley Jamer, gentleman. 19th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

71st York Regiment.—Lieutenant H. D. McKnight G.O. 15 and Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. L. MacDonald continued. are seconded for duty with the New Brunswick University Contingent, Canadian Officers Training February Corps. 14th January, 1916.

74TH REGIMENT (THE BRUNSWICK RANGERS).-Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. H. Sherwood is retired. 11th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Jean Malenfant, gentleman. 9th January, 1916. To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Lionel Hanington, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

75TH LUNENBURG REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Robert MacGregor Dawson, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

77TH WENTWORTH REGIMENT.— To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert James Moore, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

Norman Wilfrid Clark, gentleman. 4th Feb-

Stuart Wallace Davis, Norman Reginald Mc. Cord, gentlemen. 5th February, 1916.

Rudolph Frank Brazill, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

Allan Neil Lamont, gentleman. 8th February,

82ND (ABEGWEIT LIGHT INFANTRY).-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Mont Rudolph Hardy, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

89TH TEMISCOUATA AND RIMOUSKI REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Joseph Arthur Cyr, Thomas Simon Bouliane, Jules Etienne Raymond, Joseph Andre Albert Dupere, gentlemen. 8th February, 1916.

Charles Eugene Garneau, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

91st REGIMENT (CANADIAN HIGHLANDERS). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Percy Douglas Innes, gentleman. 31st January,

Harold Robert Channen, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

Harry Alexander Glassford, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

93505-31

Duncan Cochrane, gentleman. 4th February, G.O. 15 continued.

February 1916.

William James Walsh, gentleman. 8th February,

94TH VICTORIA REGIMENT (ARGYLL HIGHLANDERS).— To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Ladner Chirgwin, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

John Roderick Fraser, gentleman. 20th February, 1916.

95TH SASKATCHEWAN RIFLES.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas Domaille, gentleman. 4th December, 1915.

101st Regiment (Edmonton Fusiliers).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Gerald Austin Heffernan, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

James Wilson McCashin, gentleman. 1st Feb-

Harry Sadler Atkinson, Donald William Mac-Kay, Joseph Lewis Edward Price, gentlemen. 4th February, 1916.

102ND REGIMENT (ROCKY MOUNTAIN RANGERS) .-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Oswald Francis Drury Norrington, James Cyril Harding Benson, gentlemen. 11th January, 1916. John Herbert Gray, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

Desmond Odlum Vicars, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

103RD REGIMENT (CALGARY RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Frederick Naylor, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

Harris George Clements, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

106TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY). -To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James William Buchanan, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

107TH EAST KOOTENAY REGIMENT. - To be Captain: Lieutenant J. A. Forin, vice provisional Captain F. Richardson retired. 16th December, 1915.

Canadian Army Service Corps.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): G.O. 15 James Albert Rosewarn, gentleman. 29th January, continued.

Edwy Kenny Stewart, gentleman. 4th February, 1916.

1916.

109TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Lewis Francis Scholes, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

Walter Adam McConnell, gentleman. 2nd Feb-

ruary, 1916.

Gordon Taylor Williams, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

To be Captain (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) D. Weir. 1st December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Park Carmichael, John McLean McGown, Patrick Manly Docker, gentlemen- 18th Novem-

Frederick Corbett, gentleman. 20th November.

Wallace Bruce Campbell, Robert Boyle, gentlemen. 1st December, 1915.

Howard Page Carper, gentleman. 28th Decem-

Arnold Adamson Walcot, gentleman. 1st Jan-

Joseph MacPherson Merry, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

James Ronald McMurrich, gentleman. 25th

January, 1916.

Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) L. B. Carling and J. A. M. Fleming from the Governor General's Foot Guards. 1st February,

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. R. Laing, from the 57th Regiment (Peterborough Rangers). 3rd February, 1916.

Frederick William Edward Bartholomew, gentle-

man. 5th February, 1916

No. 3 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Herbert John Joseph Steacy, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

No. 11 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas Moody Ryan, gentleman. 1st November, 1915.

Army Medical Services.

G.O. 15 No. 18 COMPANY. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Clifton Marquette Graban, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

February 1916.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Captains.—Lieutenants (supernumerary)

F. N. Hughes. 30th March, 1915 W. Black, 25th September, 1915. G. L. Sparks. 24th October, 1915. W. W. L. Musgrove. 1st November, 1915. W. F. Cornett. 21st January, 1916. D. L. Fee. 12th February, 1916.

The name of Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. Gaboury is removed from the List of Officers of the Active Militia. 7th February, 1916. To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Donald McKay, gentleman. 6th October, 1915. Ambert Hastie Veitch, gentleman. 10th December, 1915.

James Alexander Anderson, gentleman. 11th December, 1915.

Michael Copps Costello, gentleman. 4th January,

James Starr Simpson, gentleman. 5th January,

Edward Archibald Morgan, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

Egerton Allen Ferguson, gentleman. 11th Jan-

Edwin Bishop Roach, gentleman. 13th January

Wyatt Lorne McIlwraith, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

Thomas Fleck Graham, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

Frank Douglas Wilson, George McMahon Reid, Murdoch William Macaulay, Charles Edward Coleman, Charles Bouck. Merville Allan Oulton, Thomas Gladstone MacDonald, Sydney Fracis McEwen, Archibald Henderson Maclaren, Lawrence Fred Brogden. James Thomson,

Army Medical Services-continued.

17

Robert Scott Smith.

G.O. 15 continued.

Fred William Gershaw. Joseph Vincent Follett, gentlemen. 17th Jan-February uary, 1916.

Real Dumont, gentleman. 18th January, 1916. Edward Howard Wood, gentleman. 19th Jan-

William Osborne Gliddon, gentleman. 24th Januarv. 1916.

Percival Elmore Faed.

John Albert Dobbie, gentlemen. 26th January,

Wilbert Grieve Fraser, gentleman. 27th January, 1916.

Raoul Tasse,

Robert McDonald Cairns,

John Harold Alford,

William Harop Hattie, gentlemen. 28th January,

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary):

Jean Baptiste Trudelle, 29th January, 1916. To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Goldwin William Howland,

James Fraser Ellis, gentlemen. 29th January.

Reginald Peers Hardman, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

Francis Daniel McKenty, Milton Herbert Reynolds,

Hibbert Winslow Hill, gentlemen. 1st February.

Frederick William Gilday,

Frederic William Hall, gentlemen. 2nd February,

Daniel Cameron Lochead, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

To be Honorary Captain: Honorary Lieutenant and Quartermaster (supernumerary) C. A. R. James. 4th January, 1916.

To be Nursing Sisters (supernumerary): Blanche Bibby. 24th September, 1915. Agnes Maud Watson. 11th January, 1916. Catherine MacDonald. 14th January, 1916. Mary Catherine Shanahan. 16th January, 1916. Henrietta Grimaud Cumming, Kathleen Sisman, Cordelia Hudson,

Memoranda.

G. O. 15 continued. February 1916.

Violet Alice Thompson. 21st January, 1916. Margaret Kennedy. 25th January, 1916. Agnes Caldwell Dunham. 27th January, 1916. Blanche Gobeil, Annie Tremaine McLeod. 28th January, 1916. Ellen Shield Redmond. 29th January, 1916. Daisy Dean Morrison. 2nd February, 1916. Marion Isabell Wylie. 5th February, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY HYDROLOGICAL CORPS AND ADVISERS ON SANITATION.

Provisional Captain G. H. Ferguson is transferred to the Canadian Engineers. 1st October, 1915.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Harry Earl Mann, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

Richard Owen Howie, gentleman. 16th January,

CANADIAN ARMY VETERINARY CORPS.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William David Forsythe, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

CORPS OF SCHOOL CADET INSTRUCTORS.

To be Lieutenant: William Edward Frame, gentle man. 11th February, 1916.

MEMORANDA.

Extract from the "Supplement to The London Gazette of Friday, the 31st December 1915."

> War Office, 1st January, 1916.

The following despatch has been received by the Secretary of State for War from the Field-Marshal Commanding-in-Chief the British Army in France :-

> General Headquarters, 30th November, 1915.

Sir,

In accordance with the last paragraph of my Despatch of the 15th October, 1915, I have the honour to bring to notice the names of those whom I recommend for gallant and distinguished service in the field.

I have the honour to be, Sir, Your obedient servant, J. D. P. FRENCH, Field-Marshal, Commanding-in-Chief The British Army in France.

Memoranda-continued.

CANADIAN FORCES.

G.O. 15 continued.

Canadian Staff.

Watson, Lieutenant-Colonel (temporary Brigadier- February General) D., Canadian Local Forces. Gordon-Hall, Major (temporary Lieutenant-Colonel)

G. C. W., Yorkshire Light Infantry.

Panet, Major E. de B., Canadian Local Forces. Brown, Major J. S., Royal Canadian Regiment. Clark, Captain R. P., Canadian Local Forces. Hahn, Captain J. E. Wright, Captain A. S., Canadian Artillery Lalor, Lieutenant R. C., Canadian Contingent. McGugan, Lieutenant D., Canadian Contingent. Berry, No. 1810 Sergeant-Major G. E., Canadian Con-

tingent. Canadian Field Artillery.

Morrison, Lieutenant-Colonel (temporary Brigadier-General) E. W. B., D.S.O. Constantine, Major C. F. Gillmore, Major E. T. B., 1st Canadian Division, Ammunition Sub-Park. Goodeve, Major L. C. Leonard, Major E. W. Magee, Major F. C. Dunlop, Captain H. McD., 1st Canadian Division, Ammunition Column. Craig, Lieutenant C. S. Leach, Lieutenant R. J., Canadian Heavy Battery. Paterson, Lieutenant (temporary Captain) A. T.

Royal Canadian Engineers.

Kelly, Paymaster and Honorary Captain, L. S. G.

Vince, Captain E. R. Cosgrove, Lieutenant J. R. Lynn, Lieutenant E. F. Macdonald, Lieutenant J. C. Mathieson, Lieutenant D. M. Shergold, Quartermaster and Honorary Captain C. (temporary Second Lieutenant, Royal Engineers.) Melville, No. 5015, Sergeant A. Sinclair, No. 45200, Sapper W.

Royal Canadian Dragoons.

Nelles, Lieutenant-Colonel C. M. Codville, Captain F. H. McD.

Tingley, Lieutenant F. H.

G.O. 15

continued.

February

1916.

Memoranda—continued.

G.O. 15

Lord Strathcona's Horse.

continued. Macdonell, Lieutenant-Colonel A. C., D.S.O.

February 1916. Hesketh, Major J. A., D.S.O. Critchley, Captain J. A. MacDonald, Lieutenant D. J.

Princess Patricia's Canadian Light Infantry.

Pelly, Major (temporary Lieutenant-Colonel) R. T. (Captain, Loyal North Lancashire Regiment, Special Reserve.)
Gray, Major, D. F. B.
Carvell, Lieutenant G. C.
Crawford, Lieutenant R. G. (died of wounds).
Edwards, Lieutenant N. A. (killed).
Cordery, No. 236 Company Sergeant-Major A.E.
Godfrey, No. 1589 Company Quartermaster Sergeant S.
Allan, No. 1742 Sergeant M.
Christie, No. 1576 Corporal J. M.
Fleming, No. 14472 Private A. G. S.
McAllister, No. 1062 Private J.

1st Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Hill, Lieutenant-Colonel F. W. Lalor, Captain W. J. A. Metcalfe, Lieutenant G. A. (killed). Large, No. 6472 Private W. C. Smith, No. 6856 Private C. D.

2nd Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Young, No. 8630 Sergeant J. K.

3rd Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Rennie, Lieutenant-Colonel (temporary Brigadier-General) R. M. V. O.
Rogers, Captain J. B.
Tidy, Captain F. O. W.
Reid, Lieutenant G. E.
Clifton, No. 9057 Sergeant H. K.

4th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Colquhoun, Lieutenant-Colonel M. A. Hickey, No. 11202 Sergeant H. (killed). Sprinks, Lieutenant W. D.

5th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Hilliam, Lieutenant-Colonel E. Tuxford, Lieutenant-Colonel G. S.

Memoranda—continued.

21

Dyer, Major H. M. Anderson, Captain S. J., D.S.O. Nash, Captain J. F., D.S.O. Anderson, Lieutenant J. G. Mackie, No. 12601 Regimental Sergeant-Major A. G. Saunders, No. 12764 Corporal S.

7th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Odlum, Lieutenant-Colonel V. W. Gardner, Captain S. D. Brooks, Captain A. Holmes, Lieutenant W. D. Owen, Lieutenant H. H. Fyles, No. 77006 Sergeant J. J. Allison, No. 16619 Corporal R. M. Hall, No. 23396 Corporal A. E. McQueen, No. 16922 Private W.

8th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Andrews, Major G. W. Prower, Captain J. M. Tate, No. 757 Private H.

9th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Ashton, Major E. J.

10th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

O'Rourke, No. 19612 Corporal D. (Died of wounds). Smith, No. 20378 Corporal H. R.

13th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Clark-Kennedy, Major W. H. Connor, No. 24829 Private B. J.

16th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Rae, Major W. Hastings, Captain V. J. Morison, Major F., D.S.O. Appleton, No. 29410 Private E. Grant, No. 28976 Private P. M. Payne, No. 29481 Private C.

17th (Reserve) Cnaadian Infantry Battalion.

Mavor, Captain W.

22nd Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Roy, Major A. (killed).

Memoranda—continued.

28th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

G.O. 15 Northover, Lieutenant A. W. continued.

Canadian Army Medical Corps.

February Bridges, Colonel J. W. McLaren, Colonel M. Cameron, Lieutenant-Colonel K. Nasmith, Lieutenant-Colonel G. G. Mackinnon, Major W. T. M. Young, Major C. A. Gibson, Captain G. H. R. Macdonald, Captain R. H. Smith, Captain S. A., D.S.O. Hart, Lieutenant W. M. Robart, No. 33801 Sergeant-Major R. Hogg, No. 34618 Staff-Sergeant W. Horne, No. 33844, Lance-Corporal R. McKeegan, No. 33854 Private F.

Canadian Nursing Service.

Charleson, Matron Miss E. M. McLatchey, Matron Miss M. O. Nesbitt, Nursing Matron Miss V. C. Rayside Nursing Matron Miss E. C. Ridley, Nursing Matron Miss E. B. Strong, Nursing Sister Miss A. C. Tremaine, Nursing Sister Miss V. A.

Canadian Army Veterinary Corps.

Evans, Captain T. C.

White, No. 48506 Sergeant O. C.

Canadian Ordnance Corps.

Northover, Lieutenant H. R.

Canadian Overseas Railway Construction Corps.

Ramsey, Lieutenant-Colonel C.W. P.

Hervey, Major C. L.

Colonel C. Greville-Harston, Permanent Staff, is graded, for the purpose of Pay and Allowances, as a General Staff Officer, 1st Grade. 1st January, 1916.

The undermentioned are granted temporary rank as stated :- To be Lieutenant-Colonels :-

Major D. J. C. Munro, 44th Lincoln and Welland Regiment, whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Regiment. 23rd November, 1915.

Honorary Captain S. J. Donaldson C.M. whilst commanding the 188th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 24th January, 1916.

Memoranda—continued.

To be Majors: Provisional Lieutenant (supernumer- G.O. 15 ary) W. B. A. Ritchie, 14th King's Canadian Hussars, continued. whilst performing the duties of Chief Recruiting February Officer for Nova Scotia. 8th December, 1916.

Captain P. M. Spence, 103rd Regiment (Calgary Rifles), whilst in charge of Internment Camp, Banff,

Alberta. 16th February, 1916.

To be Captains: Lieutenant J. McHugh, 104th Regiment, (Westminster Fusiliers of Canada) whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Company. 15th February, 1916.

Lieutenant R. J. Christie, 2nd Regiment (Queen's Own Rifles of Canada) whilst performing the duties of Recruiting Officer, Toronto. 16th February, 1916.

The promotion of Quartermaster and Honorary Lieutenant J. H. G. Eccles, Army Medical Corps to the honorary rank of Captain, which appeared in General Order 101, 1915, is amended to read from the 13th January, 1914.

The undermentioned are granted the honorary rank

of Captain in the Canadian Militia:-

Provisional Lieutenant supernumerary) D. Corsan, Army Medical Corps. 8th February, 1916.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. A. Jordan, 45th Victoria Regiment. 11th February, 1916.

To be Chaplains with the honorary rank of Cap-

The Reverend Ronald Macleod. 21st January,

The Reverend Father Arthur James Labonté. 24th January, 1916.

The Reverend Mathew English Conron. 1st February, 1916.

The Reverend John Joseph O'Gorman. 7th Febru-

Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. L. MacDonald. 71st York Regiment is granted the local rank of Captain, whilst seconded for duty with the New Brunswick University Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 14th January, 1916.

Valmore Boucher, gentleman, is granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant in the Canadian Militia, whilst serving with the Army Medical Corps, C.E.F., as a Dispenser of Medicine. 2nd February, 1916.

With reference to General Order 8, 1916, under Army Medical Corps, for "Rene Edward Weston" read "Rene Edward Amos Weston."

continued.

1916.

Confirmation of Rank.

GO. 15 With reference to General Order 76, 1913, under continued. 62nd Regiment "St. John Fusiliers," for Emil Von Os-February ten" read "Emile Richard von der Osten."

The undermentioned are granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant in the Canadian Militia whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force :-

George Elden Burrell, gentleman. 30th December.

Claude Thornton Higgins, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names :-

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. M. Coleman, 99th

Regiment. 13th February, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. A. Georgeson, C.A.

S.C. (Regt'l. list) 25th February, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. T. Scroggie, 23rd Regiment, 4th March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. R. Cameron, C.A.V.C. 17th March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. McE. Kilgour, A.M.C.

23rd April, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. E. Kern, 60th Regi-

ment. 31st May, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Lucy, 98th Regiment. 17th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Munro, 105th Regiment. 26th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. Bennington, 4th Hus-

sars. 1st July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Gordon, 99th Regi-

ment. 6th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. Clarke, 106th

Regiment. 10th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. D. Robinson, 99th

Regiment. 12th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. C. Pitman, 105th

Regiment. 12th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. Sneath, 95th Regiment. 15th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. K. Harvie, 90th Regiment. 16th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Clokie, 105th Regiment. 16th July, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Skinner, 96th Regi- G.O. 15 ment. 23rd July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. M. MacTaggart, 100th February Regiment, 24th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. Y. Hunter, 105th Regiment, 24th July, 1915.

Lieutenant, Supernumerary F. W. Anderson, 98th Regiment, 31st July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. S. Blanchard, 90th Regiment, 4th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. A. Beveridge, 103rd Regiment, 4th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. H. West, 52nd Regi-

ment, 6th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. J. Norquay, 90th Regiment, 6th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. P. Thompson, 95th Regiment, 6th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. Smith, 90th Regiment, 10th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. J. McLaren, 106th Regiment, 10th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. E. Knox, 106th Regi-

ment, 10th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary D. A. Hindle, 106th

Regiment, 10th August, 1915, Lieutenant Supernumerary H. B. Steadman, 103rd

Regiment, 11th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. H. S. Brown, 90th

Regiment, 12th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. C. Hay, 98th Regiment, 12th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. C. MacLean, 90th Regiment, 16th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. E. Nutter, 79th Regiment, 17th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. L. Fisher, 79th Regiment, 17th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. C. Reynolds, 98th Regiment, 18th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. C. Clarke, 52nd Re-

giment, 19th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. E. Freeland, Oth

Regiment, 21st August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary T. B. Lane, 99th Regiment, 23rd August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. E. Harrison, 99th Regiment, 23rd August, 1915.

G.O. 15 Lieutenant Supernumerary W. E. L. Broad, 103rd continued. Regiment, 24th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. A. Verner, 106th Regiment, 24th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. J. Farr, 106th Regi-

ment, 24th August, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary H. G. Macksey, 90th

Regiment, 25th August, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary R. P. Qua, 100th Regi-

ment, 25th August, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary W. B. Cooper, 90th Re-

giment, 27th August, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary R. D. Strickland, 52nd

Regiment, 30th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. C. Z. Drake-Brockman, 105th Regiment, 30th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. S. Redford, 106th Regiment, 31st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. Dingwall, 106th Regiment, 31st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. F. Mowat, 73rd Regiment, 1st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. L. Evans, 52nd Regiment, 3rd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. F. Sare, 1st Regiment, 6th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. R. Macdonald, 90th Regiment, 7th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary V. C. R. Quayle, 100th Regiment, 7th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. B. Manzer, 67th Regiment, 8th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. Bartholomew, 100th

Regiment, 8th September, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary C. S. McGimsie, 98th

Regiment, 9th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. H. Stevenson, 100th

Regiment, 9th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. C. Medland, 90th

Regiment, 10th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. W. Amas, 20th Regiment, 11th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. MacKenzie, 90th Regiment, 11th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. L. Baker, 52nd Regiment, 13th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. W. King, 90th Regiment, 13th September, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. S. Birchall, 90th G.O. 15 Regiment, 14th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. N. Tweddell, 100th Regiment, 14th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. P. Thompson, 90th Regiment, 15th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. C. Kilvert, 90th Regiment, 18th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Sproule, 90th Regiment, 19th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. M. Myers, 100th Regiment, 20th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Greig, 90th Regiment, 21st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. L. Charles, 90th Regiment, 22nd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. W. B. Nicholson, 105th Regiment, 22nd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. A.C. Finzel, 96th Regiment, 24th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. Costley, 96th Regi-

ment, 24th September, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary E. R. Brock, 96th Regi-

ment, 24th September, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary A. G. Fonseca, 90th Regiment, 25th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Taggart, 99th Regiment, 25th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. D. Scott, 103rd Regi-

ment, 25th September, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary G. H. Shaw, 103rd Regiment, 30th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Caldwell, 60th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. W. McLean, 94th Regiment, 5th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. A. Macdonald, 103rd Regiment, 5th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. H. Prescott, 103rd Regiment, 5th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. McDonnell, 60th Regiment, 6th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H.Holroyde, 52nd Regiment, 10th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. P. J. O'Kelly, 90th Regiment, 10th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. W. Foote, 90th Regiment, 11th October, 1915.

G.O. 15 Lieutenant Supernumerary H. E. C. Hebden, 52nd continued. Regiment, 15th October, 1915.

February 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. P. Cloran, 52nd Regiment, 15th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. H. Scott, 1st Regi-

ment, 22nd October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Caulder, 60th Regiment, 27th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. T. Cross, 60th Regiment, 27th October, 1915

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. A. Hislop, 60th Regiment. 27th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. R. Knight, 60th Regiment, 27th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. V. Blackburn, 95th

Regiment, 1st November, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary G. McPherson, 98th Re-

giment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. R. Carmichael, 98th

Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Horan, 98th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Bateman, 98th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. P. Copp, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Hall, 105th Regiment. 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. F. Doak, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. F. B. Gape, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary V. C. Cameron, 105th

Regiment, 1st November, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary P. S. Ansell, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. W. McDonald, 105th

Regiment, 1st November, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary R. M. Thompson, 105th

Regiment, 1st November, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary W. Driver, 105th Regi-

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. Driver, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary K. P. Keeler, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. H. Warren, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. D. Gillie, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. T. Wilkinson, 105th G.O. 15 Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. P. McKenzie, 105th February Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Graham, 105th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. G. Reynolds, 105th

Regiment, 1st November, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Hallonquist, 60th

Regiment, 2nd November, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary J H. Thomson, 60th

Regiment, 2nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. Boale, 60th Regiment, 2nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary O. M. Maitland, 60th Regiment, 2nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. A.C. Crawford, 100th Regiment, 2nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. F. Loree, I06th Regiment, 3rd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. C. McLean, 96th Re-

giment, 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. H. W. S. Wilson,

96th Regiment, 4th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary L. P. Strong, 96th Re-

giment, 4th November, 1915.
Lieutenant Supernumerary L. T. Barclay, 96th Re-

giment, 4th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. W. Hamer, 96th Re-

giment, 4th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Russell, 96th Regi-

ment, 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. L. Switzer, 96th Re-

giment, 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. H. Wilson 96th Regiment, 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. H. McCutchan, 96th Regiment, 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. J. Crabtree, 106th Regiment, 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. G. Hay, 106th Regiment, 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. C. Moyer, 95th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. I. Paterson, 95th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. H. Reed, 95th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Hale, 95th Regi-G.O. 15 continued. ment, 5th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary O. C. E. Black, 99th Re-

February.

giment, 5th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. C. Kerr, 99th Regi-

ment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. W. McConechy, 99th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. Rathwell, 99th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. H. Bartlett, 99th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. F. Barker, 99th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. H. McKenzie, 99th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R. H. Coldwell, 99th

Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. L. Evans, 99th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. A. Galbraith, 100th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. G. Wallis, 100th Re-

giment, 5th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. N. Sommerville, 106th

Regiment, 5th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary D. M. Marshall, 106th

Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. Pace, 106th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. L. Stovel, 106th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. St. C. Warde, 106th Regiment, 5th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. R. Stark, 95th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. F. Porter, 95th Regi-

ment, 6th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. C. Dawson, 95th

Regiment, 6th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. N. Thompson, 95th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. L. McDougall, 95th

Regiment, 6th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. W. McGibbon, 95th

Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R. Smith, 95th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Confirmation of rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. E. Reed, 95th Regi- G.O. 15 ment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. MacPherson, 95th February Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. J. Burke, 95th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. MacKay, 95th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. T. Brown, 95th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Patterson, 95th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. V. Gordon, 95th Regi-

ment, 6th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. H. Foulds, 95th Regi-

ment, 6th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. H. Biddell, 95th Re-

giment, 6th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Esslemont, 99th Regi-

ment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary O.E. Trumbell, 99th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. O. Owens, 100th Re giment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Chalk, 100th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Elsey, 100th Regiment, 6th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. D. Ruggles, 98th Regiment, 8th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. S. MacKenzie, 98th Regiment, 8th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. A. Jardine, 100th Regiment, 8th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. C. Cave, 100th Regiment, 8th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. F. Hugonnet, 96th Regiment, 9th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. H. Neeland, 96th Regiment, 9th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. E. Fillmore, 100th Regiment, 9th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. J. M. Preston, 100th Regiment, 9th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. L. Shannon, 100th

Regiment, 11th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary P. W. Newman, 100th

Regiment, 12th November, 1915.

G.O. 15 Lieutenant Supernumerary R. J. Prettie, 100th Regicontinued. ment, 12th November, 1915.

February Lieutenant Supernumerary D. A. McIvor, 100th Regiment, 12th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. T. Heywood, 100th Regiment, 12th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Morrison, 90th Regiment, 15th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary O. E. Bryan, 90th Regiment, 15th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. F. Simpson, 106th Regiment, 15th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. Sutherland, 100th Regiment, 16th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Tait, 100th Regiment, 18th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. A. Foord, 100th Regiment, 26th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R. Sharp, 103rd Regiment, 1st December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. C. Sinclair, 103rd Regiment, 1st December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. Ritchie, 103rd Regiment, 1st December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. F. Roach, 103rd Regiment, 1st December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. B. Gow, 106th Regiment, 1st December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary B. O. Mills, 100th Regiment, 2nd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. K. Morton, 106th Regiment, 3rd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. Loveland, 106th Regiment, 3rd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. F. Mackay, 106th Regiment, 3rd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. G. Harrison, 106th Regiment, 3rd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. P. Hughes, 103rd Regiment, 4th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. L. Genest, 106th Regiment, 8th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. E. Johnston, 106th Regiment, 8th December, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. G. W. Eland, 103rd G. O. 15 Regiment, 15th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. C. James, 100th Regiment, 22nd December, 1915. February 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. E. Merkley, 103rd Regiment, 22nd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Young, 106th Regiment, 27th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. T. Fisher, 106th Regiment, 31st December, 1915.

By command,

WEStagins.

Major-General,
Acting Adjutant-General.